From: Yousev Garcia

To: SAJ: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ

Cc: Larry Evans; Daniel Pagan; IVELISSE SANCHEZ; EDWIN BAEZ; Francisco Lopez
Subject: Via Verde JD Shape Flies

Date:

Friday, May 13, 2011 3:38:43 PM

Attachments: wetlands may 2011.zip

[FOIA Exempti

As accord, attached are the Via Verde Wetland Delineation/Determination shape files.
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wetlands may 4 2011/3_17_11centerline_Buffer.prj

PROJCS["NAD_1983_StatePlane_Puerto_Rico_Virgin_Islands_FIPS_5200_Feet",GEOGCS["GCS_North_American_1983",DATUM["D_North_American_1983",SPHEROID["GRS_1980",6378137.0,298.2572221]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION["Lambert_Conformal_Conic"],PARAMETER["False_Easting",656166.667],PARAMETER["False_Northing",656166.667],PARAMETER["Central_Meridian",-66.43333333333329],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_1",18.43333333333333],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_2",18.03333333333333],PARAMETER["Latitude_Of_Origin",17.83333333333333],UNIT["Foot_US",0.30480060960122]]
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wetlands may 4 2011/3_17_11centerline_Buffer.shp.xml

   {79433F99-865E-4424-A02F-632B11CD837C} 20110427 16064900 FALSE 20110427 16064900 20110427 16064900   Buffer "3-17-11 centerline" "C:\GIS\Proyectos_Via Verde_032011\3_17_11centerline_Buffer.shp" "100 Feet" FULL ROUND NONE #  Microsoft Windows XP Version 5.1 (Build 2600) Service Pack 3; ESRI ArcCatalog 9.2.0.1324  en REQUIRED: A brief narrative summary of the data set. REQUIRED: A summary of the intentions with which the data set was developed.   REQUIRED: The name of an organization or individual that developed the data set. REQUIRED: The date when the data set is published or otherwise made available for release. 3_17_11centerline_Buffer 3_17_11centerline_Buffer vector digital data \\JORGE\C$\GIS\Proyectos_Via Verde_032011\3_17_11centerline_Buffer.shp  REQUIRED: The basis on which the time period of content information is determined.   REQUIRED: The year (and optionally month, or month and day) for which the data set corresponds to the ground.  REQUIRED: The state of the data set. REQUIRED: The frequency with which changes and additions are made to the data set after the initial data set is completed.   REQUIRED: Western-most coordinate of the limit of coverage expressed in longitude. REQUIRED: Eastern-most coordinate of the limit of coverage expressed in longitude. REQUIRED: Northern-most coordinate of the limit of coverage expressed in latitude. REQUIRED: Southern-most coordinate of the limit of coverage expressed in latitude.   REQUIRED: Reference to a formally registered thesaurus or a similar authoritative source of theme keywords. REQUIRED: Common-use word or phrase used to describe the subject of the data set. REQUIRED: Restrictions and legal prerequisites for accessing the data set. REQUIRED: Restrictions and legal prerequisites for using the data set after access is granted. Shapefile  Microsoft Windows XP Version 5.1 (Build 2600) Service Pack 3; ESRI ArcCatalog 9.2.0.1324    3_17_11centerline_Buffer      en FGDC Content Standards for Digital Geospatial Metadata FGDC-STD-001-1998 local time  http://www.esri.com/metadata/esriprof80.html ESRI Metadata Profile    REQUIRED: The person responsible for the metadata information. REQUIRED: The organization responsible for the metadata information.  REQUIRED: The mailing and/or physical address for the organization or individual. REQUIRED: The city of the address. REQUIRED: The state or province of the address. REQUIRED: The ZIP or other postal code of the address. REQUIRED: The telephone number by which individuals can speak to the organization or individual. 20110427   ISO 19115 Geographic Information - Metadata DIS_ESRI1.0     dataset  Downloadable Data    0.000 0.000     002 file://\\JORGE\C$\GIS\Proyectos_Via Verde_032011\3_17_11centerline_Buffer.shp Local Area Network 0.000  Shapefile  Vector   Simple Polygon FALSE 0 FALSE FALSE  G-polygon 0    GCS_North_American_1983 NAD_1983_StatePlane_Puerto_Rico_Virgin_Islands_FIPS_5200_Feet   Lambert Conformal Conic  18.433333 18.033333 -66.433333 17.833333 656166.667000 656166.667000  coordinate pair survey feet  0.000000 0.000000  North American Datum of 1983 Geodetic Reference System 80 6378137.000000 298.257222    NAD_1983_StatePlane_Puerto_Rico_Virgin_Islands_FIPS_5200_Feet        0    3_17_11centerline_Buffer Feature Class 0  FID FID OID 4 0 0 Internal feature number. ESRI  Sequential unique whole numbers that are automatically generated.  Shape Shape Geometry 0 0 0 Feature geometry. ESRI  Coordinates defining the features.  BUFF_DIST BUFF_DIST Float 19 11 20110427
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wetlands may 4 2011/canals.prj

PROJCS["NAD_1983_StatePlane_Puerto_Rico_Virgin_Islands_FIPS_5200",GEOGCS["GCS_North_American_1983",DATUM["D_North_American_1983",SPHEROID["GRS_1980",6378137.0,298.257222101]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION["Lambert_Conformal_Conic"],PARAMETER["False_Easting",200000.0],PARAMETER["False_Northing",200000.0],PARAMETER["Central_Meridian",-66.43333333333334],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_1",18.03333333333333],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_2",18.43333333333333],PARAMETER["Latitude_Of_Origin",17.83333333333333],UNIT["Meter",1.0]]
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wetlands may 4 2011/estuarine_forested.dbf

			ID			Area			0			11319.9127


			0			42500.7379


			0			1478.4665


			0			10488.3964


			0			28293.6252


			0			2235.5496


			0			3909.6490









wetlands may 4 2011/estuarine_forested.prj

PROJCS["NAD_1983_StatePlane_Puerto_Rico_Virgin_Islands_FIPS_5200",GEOGCS["GCS_North_American_1983",DATUM["D_North_American_1983",SPHEROID["GRS_1980",6378137.0,298.257222101]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION["Lambert_Conformal_Conic"],PARAMETER["False_Easting",200000.0],PARAMETER["False_Northing",200000.0],PARAMETER["Central_Meridian",-66.43333333333334],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_1",18.03333333333333],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_2",18.43333333333333],PARAMETER["Latitude_Of_Origin",17.83333333333333],UNIT["Meter",1.0]]
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wetlands may 4 2011/estuarine_saltflat_mangrove0411.dbf

			ID			Area			0			15682.2079


			0			12484.3440


			0			5896.6992


			0			980.9594









wetlands may 4 2011/estuarine_saltflat_mangrove0411.prj

PROJCS["NAD_1983_StatePlane_Puerto_Rico_Virgin_Islands_FIPS_5200",GEOGCS["GCS_North_American_1983",DATUM["D_North_American_1983",SPHEROID["GRS_1980",6378137.0,298.257222101]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION["Lambert_Conformal_Conic"],PARAMETER["False_Easting",200000.0],PARAMETER["False_Northing",200000.0],PARAMETER["Central_Meridian",-66.43333333333334],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_1",18.03333333333333],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_2",18.43333333333333],PARAMETER["Latitude_Of_Origin",17.83333333333333],UNIT["Meter",1.0]]
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wetlands may 4 2011/estuarine_saltflat_mangrove0411.shp
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wetlands may 4 2011/mangrove_canal.dbf

			ID			Area			0			1245.0603


			0			0.0000


			0			0.0000









wetlands may 4 2011/mangrove_canal.prj

PROJCS["NAD_1983_StatePlane_Puerto_Rico_Virgin_Islands_FIPS_5200",GEOGCS["GCS_North_American_1983",DATUM["D_North_American_1983",SPHEROID["GRS_1980",6378137.0,298.257222101]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION["Lambert_Conformal_Conic"],PARAMETER["False_Easting",200000.0],PARAMETER["False_Northing",200000.0],PARAMETER["Central_Meridian",-66.43333333333334],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_1",18.03333333333333],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_2",18.43333333333333],PARAMETER["Latitude_Of_Origin",17.83333333333333],UNIT["Meter",1.0]]
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wetlands may 4 2011/palustrine_forested.dbf

			ID			Area			0			13496.5356


			0			14908.4454









wetlands may 4 2011/palustrine_forested.prj

PROJCS["NAD_1983_StatePlane_Puerto_Rico_Virgin_Islands_FIPS_5200",GEOGCS["GCS_North_American_1983",DATUM["D_North_American_1983",SPHEROID["GRS_1980",6378137.0,298.257222101]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION["Lambert_Conformal_Conic"],PARAMETER["False_Easting",200000.0],PARAMETER["False_Northing",200000.0],PARAMETER["Central_Meridian",-66.43333333333334],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_1",18.03333333333333],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_2",18.43333333333333],PARAMETER["Latitude_Of_Origin",17.83333333333333],UNIT["Meter",1.0]]
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wetlands may 4 2011/palustrine_herb.dbf

			ID			Area			0			78870.6511


			0			165826.0278


			0			6645.3035


			0			37935.1661


			0			141467.4740


			0			48732.3824


			0			1348.3278


			0			8332.6166


			0			42648.0668


			0			58688.6932


			0			10609.1285


			0			69377.2362


			0			42301.4900


			0			17774.5028


			0			633.2698


			0			810.6484


			0			1213.2964


			0			4442.0144


			0			8923.2374


			0			9662.3725


			0			1010.1899


			0			18384.9891


			0			80314.3238


			0			5074.4298


			0			77065.0727


			0			9395.7927


			0			1627.2932


			0			49166.4800


			0			0.0000









wetlands may 4 2011/palustrine_herb.prj

PROJCS["NAD_1983_StatePlane_Puerto_Rico_Virgin_Islands_FIPS_5200",GEOGCS["GCS_North_American_1983",DATUM["D_North_American_1983",SPHEROID["GRS_1980",6378137.0,298.257222101]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION["Lambert_Conformal_Conic"],PARAMETER["False_Easting",200000.0],PARAMETER["False_Northing",200000.0],PARAMETER["Central_Meridian",-66.43333333333334],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_1",18.03333333333333],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_2",18.43333333333333],PARAMETER["Latitude_Of_Origin",17.83333333333333],UNIT["Meter",1.0]]
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wetlands may 4 2011/palustrine_man_herb.dbf

			ID			Area			0			8988.3610


			0			57704.1753


			0			8009.4287


			0			51482.5045


			0			149793.8416


			0			79933.2447


			0			33733.2658


			0			7169.6028


			0			185599.7080


			0			45155.4685


			0			16717.4637


			0			13514.0240


			0			53159.0115


			0			91407.0597


			0			43191.6648


			0			10261.0160


			0			40474.3880


			0			45994.0413


			0			30231.4239


			0			51846.1596


			0			25768.3691


			0			6262.5645


			0			5145.3816


			0			18947.6019


			0			156392.9501


			0			127733.3406


			0			1118.5226


			0			25862.9513


			0			43708.9848


			0			12967.1063


			0			29963.8299


			0			8.6467


			0			10259.2035


			0			2419.9657


			0			12701.0766


			0			9960.9866


			0			72197.1816


			0			1629.4205


			0			19882.2485


			0			26900.9598


			0			0.0000









wetlands may 4 2011/palustrine_man_herb.prj

PROJCS["NAD_1983_StatePlane_Puerto_Rico_Virgin_Islands_FIPS_5200",GEOGCS["GCS_North_American_1983",DATUM["D_North_American_1983",SPHEROID["GRS_1980",6378137.0,298.257222101]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION["Lambert_Conformal_Conic"],PARAMETER["False_Easting",200000.0],PARAMETER["False_Northing",200000.0],PARAMETER["Central_Meridian",-66.43333333333334],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_1",18.03333333333333],PARAMETER["Standard_Parallel_2",18.43333333333333],PARAMETER["Latitude_Of_Origin",17.83333333333333],UNIT["Meter",1.0]]
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